












John P. Black, P.E. 
 

 

November 1, 2016 

 
Memorandum: 
 
 
To:   Jaspal Walia 
  David Syzmanski 
 
From:  John Black 
 
Subject: Annual Inspection – Waterfront School, Buffalo, New York 
 

CC: Project File   

 
On Tuesday October 25, 2016 the annual inspection of the vapor mitigation fan and 
concrete floor was conducted at the Waterfront School in Buffalo, New York.  The 
Inspection form completed during the inspection are attached. 

The fan was operating normally and maintaining a low pressure environment below 
the floor.  The floor condition was good with no noticeable cracking or 
displacement.   There was some standing water on the floor, but that does not pose a 
concern for proper operation of the system. 

 



 

 

Contact Information 

Please Contact John Black at 571.217.6761 if maintenance is required. 
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The switch and alarm within the 1st floor classroom were inspected at approximately 
14:30. The fan was audibly running. Air was exhausting through the rain
cap / screen. The basement level was inspected. Inspector crawled over / under existing pipe until beneath the room and the sloped sides indicated on page 2 were intact. The vacuum within the existing pipe was audible by movement. The inspector noted that the system is fully operational. I provided John Black's
Phone Number to the head Custodian in the event the alarm should ever go off.
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There is standing water throughout the entire basement. This does not appear to 
be related to the venting system. The portion of the slab with sloping side was in
good condition with minor spalling. The mortar around the 4-inch schedule 80 pvc pipe where it entered the slab was in good condition with no apparent cracks. Pipe
hangers were intact.   


